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WESTERN
AG-MINERALS

//IA\§ COMPANY

P 0. Box 511, Carisdad, New Mexice 88220 « (508) 8883173

\

Mazch 17, 1393

Jans Hansen

Bass Znterprises Producticn Co,
First City Bank Tower

201 Main St

Fort Worth, Texas 75.32

Re: Section 36, T22s R2eZ
gddy Ceunty, New Maxrice

Dear Hansen:

T cannct release a trace of cur LMR in section 238, I will,
newever, indicate thcose area2s in section 36 wher=2 Western Ag-
Minerals will not pretest drilling eof holes resquisiag a 1/¢ mile
susfar. Hole lccations in the NI 1/4, 5B 1/4, and 92Q°' or more
from the west line in the SW 1/4 will not be protestad,

Any well locations in the N¥W 1/4 will bBe protasted because
they will result in further loss of potash reserves, :

If I can ba of more assistance or if you have any questlions
den’t hesitate te call. I can be reached at (S0S) 887-3476.

Sincaczely,

b £ 2 4

Ben F. Zimmerly
Mining Engineer
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